Environment Director & Chief Executive: N

John Wood Hertfordshire

Natural, Historic & Built Environment
Advisory Team

Post Point CHN 108

Hertfordshire County Council

David Elmore
Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council

The Campus
; County Hall, Pegs Lane
leeerlt‘g'yn Garden City HERTFORD SG13 8DN
AL8 6AE
Contact Andy Instone
Tel 01992 555241
Email

historic.environment@hertfordshire.qov.uk

Date 26 January 2018

RE: 6/2018/0041/FULL - The Listed Hangar Mosquito Way Hatfield AL10 9AX -
Extension of staff car parking facilities to provide an additional 27 spaces.

ARCHAEOLOGICAL IMPLICATIONS
Dear David,
Thank you for consulting us on the above application.

The proposal is sited on an area of existing hardstanding tennis courts which previously
contained some hardstanding and buildings associated with Hatfield Aerodrome.

Therefore in this instance we consider that the development is unlikely to have a
significant impact on heritage assets of archaeological interest, and we have no comment
to make upon the proposal.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require any further information or
clarification.

Yours sincerely,

Andy Instone

Senior Historic Environment Advisor
Environmental Resource Planning
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